Golf Course

9. Golf Course, site northeast of West and South Greenway, now North Point Park



A golf course was located in the center of North Point, which was later also known as "Andy's Point." Mention of this 7,000-yard, 18-hole golf course being nearly finished is found in the June 27, 1916, Manistee News-Advocate. Planning began in 2001 for what is now North Point Park on this site.



Early Golf Course and Artesían Well